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13 October 1952

MEMORANDUM FOR: Colonel White

l. I find the facts in the attached staff study rather interesting,
particularly 2 f. I have been in-grade over 73; yeers and have msintained
Iy reserve commission and kept active the entire time. I am a Captsin
and was one of the first members of our reserve group when it was organ-
ized in CIA. I also find it a little difficult to believe that 50 per-
cent of the group have been promoted during the past year. It has Just
occurred to me that perhaps a large part of the 50 percent promoted were
the enlisted members of the Detachment; I am not sure.

2. Your attention is also called to the fact that the er
on promotion of the reserve officers assigned to ﬂ 25X1C
BN 200 does not comment on the treatment accorded those reservists who

attend our meetings but camnot be assigned to the Detachment because of
the numericsl limitations.

3. As late as last Spring (I have attended only one meeting since
we started this Fall), there were reservists regularly attending the
meetings who were not belng paid as are those of us who are assigned to

At infrequent intervels when we had an administrative

meeting the seme question would be raised, "When are we going to be 25X1A
assigned"? As you know, is the Commending Officer of the
Army Unit. A comperison for the Air Force and the Navy with this report
might be interesting.

4, Please note that comm on the routing sheet
are not epplicable. A reserve Ceptain in WO nd it difficult 25X1A
to be an active member of vhich meets in 25X1C

Washington.

1 Att - Staff Study re Promotion of
Reserve Officers
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_ ' RES&RICTED

ROUTING AND m:conn SHEET

INSTRUCTIONS.—Officer designations should be used in the “TO” column.
across sheet and each comment numbered to correspond with the number in the “TQ” column.
(check mark insufficient) before further routing.

Under each commment a line should be drawn
Each officer should initial

This Record and Routing Sheet should be returned to Registry.
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